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OHara, Timothy

From: OHara, Timothy Z’I

Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2010 12:28 PM

To: Berrick, Howard G. .
Subject: RE: Requests & Question

Howard,

Thanks for the update.
[ believe the NIS-1 and/or NIS-2 froms are to be signed before return to service by Code.

Tim OHara

From: Berrick, Howard G. [mailto:Howard.Berrick@pseg.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2010 12:03 PM

To: OHara, Timothy

Cc: Mattingly, William F.; Petrowski, Bruce A.; Oliveri, Michael A.
Subject: RE: Requests & Question

Importance: High

Tim,
UPDATE on Questions 1 and 2:

{ found out that the person who is tracking this is Bruce Petrowski (not. Tim Giles). Bruce works for Tony Oliveri. | spoke
to Bruce and he will get me a status on where the Unit 1 replaced AFW pipe and the re-routed pipe in the FTTA NIS
forms are in the process.

Howard

p.s., if (when) the forms are complete, we will get you a copy. { will let you know.

Howard Berrick

PSEG Nuclear LLC

Salem Regulatory Assurance

PSEG Nuclear - Salem Generating Stations
(W) 856-339-1862

Fax) 856-339-1448
ﬁ ™ . gxt
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From: OHara, Timothy [mailto:Timothy.OHara@nrc.gov]
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2010 11:43 AM

To: Berrick, Howard G.

Subject: Requests & Question

Hello Howard,, » \O\{)

I'm trying to tie up some loose ends: ' < !
Mhmm“@ foloted in . D
accordance with the Fraedom of Info ,

Exemptions___ ¢ mation Act,
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(1) Can | get a copy of the NiS-1 and/or NiS-2 for the U1 replaced, AFW buried piping?

(2) Can | get a copy of the NIS-1 and/or NIS-2 for the rerouted U1, AFW piping in the FTTA?

(3) Can | get a copy of Engineering Evaluation H-1-EA-PEE-1871, Hope Creek Service Water Piping
Alternatives, Rev. 0?

(4) Are you on track for completing the EQ: ACE for the AFW piping degradation by 6/2/107?

(5) | cannot locate my copy of the Notif. for the U2 containment liner blister condition. Can you please send me
another copy?

Appreciate any info you can provide. Thanks.

Tim OHara



